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Uc Facilities
Management
CONSTRUCTION NOTIFICATION

Location:  Palo Verde — Middle Earth Pedestrian Bridge

Disruption/Outage: Construction Noise, Dust and Road closure of
E Peltason Dr Southbound, between Campus
Dr and Palo Verde Rd

Date:  Saturday, November 30, 2024 and Saturday,
December 07, 2024.

Duration:  Scheduled to begin at 6:00AM, and last for
approximately 10 hours, ending at
approximately 4:00PM

Detalls: Facilities Management's Contractor will be
repairing Palo Verde - Middle Earth
Pedestrian Bridge. During this time, there will
be road closure and increased noise & dust.

* We use South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) compliant low-VOC materials
(e.g., paints, sealants, etc.). For any health concerns, please contact Environmental Health and
Safety at x4-6200

We appreciate your cooperation and apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Facilities Associate Project Manager, Cyrus
Leung, at 949-405-2890 or cyrus.leung@uci.edu

Cc: Transportation and Distribution Services, UCI Housing (please route to appropriate
MSO/affected faculty and/or staff)

DATE POSTED: 11/22/2024
PLEASE POST UNTIL: 12/07/2024
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